

Demi Caddy, Journalist, researcher & filmmaker.

NP115FA, NEWPORT, WALES - demicaddy@aol.co.uk - 07311820097

PROFILE

I am young, energetic and inquisitive with a passion for journalism, writing and creating media content that is both informative and engaging. I am educated on news values and understand the importance of accurate, ethical and informative journalism. Having recently completed a master's degree in Digital Documentaries, I have put my theoretical knowledge into practice and gained real-life experience. This endeavour allowed me to develop my journalistic skills and independently create multiple short documentary films on a variety of subjects.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Welfare Staff, TLC Welfare

Aug 2019 — Present

Travelling to various events and music festivals caring for members of the public who are distressed and require personalised support.

Data Entry, JLR Automotive

Sep 2016 - Sep 2022, Cardiff

Organising customer complaints and imputing data into the system.

Content Writer, TKD Leisure

Jul 2021 — Jul 2023, Cardiff

Researching holiday hotspots, helping to develop the company website and writing engaging and educational content.

Bartender, WBC

Jun 2022 — Jun 2024, Glastonbury

Yearly bar work at Glastonbury Festival. Requires skills in communication, punctuality, teamwork and customer service.

Online Store Manager

Jul 2017 — Present

Running an independent online clothing store, having fulfilled around 400 orders with an average rating of 4.9/5.

EDUCATION

Cardiff University, MA Digital Documentries

Sep 2022 — Present, Cardiff

Cardiff University, BA Journalism, Media and Sociology

Feb 2018 — Sep 2022, Cardiff

DETAILS

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

02/07/1999 Newport

NATIONALITY

Welsh/British

LINKS

Portfolio

Linkedin profile

SKILLS

Research skills

Content writing

Storytelling

Filmmaking

Interviewing

Communication

Fact-checking

Adaptability

Photography

HOBBIES

I have a variety of interests and an entrepreneurial spirit, showcased by mysmall online shop. I am also an enthusiastic explorer and enjoy learning about different cultures and social issues. As well as being a keen photographer and videographer.

LANGUAGES